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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1020,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4959, Notice#1

From: Danielle Zhan  
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2005 3:55 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Cc: Barbara Judge; Michael Heckrotte; Mike Kuo; Christine Vu
Subject: RE: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1020,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4959, Notice#1

Question #1: Based upon "Worst Case Power and Bit Rate Setting" table on page 7 of the test report, PSD was measured 
with different Power setting at channels 1, 2, 6, 10, 11, 13. However section 7.1.6 only reports the test results at channel 1, 
6, 13, without specifying the gate average power setting.  If all the PSD measurement was done with same setting: 19dBm, 
please update the table on page 7. Otherwise, please revise section 7.1.6 to provide additional test data at channels 2, 10, 
11 and indicate Power Setting as well.
[Danielle] Additional test data have been added into the Rev. B report as attached.
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Question #2: Page 77 of the test report lists "Power = 19dBm" at channel 13, which does not agree with "Worst Case Power 
and Bit Rate Setting" table on page 7. Please confirm which is correct and revise the test report accordingly. 
[Danielle] Corrected. See revised test report.

Best Regards,
Danielle

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to 
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture 
of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any 
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender.


